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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: APRIL 4, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Accept Award from the Bluegrass Area Agency on Aging and Independent 

Living Title IIIB ARPA Grant for Lexington Senior Center  

 

 

Request: Council authorization to accept an award of federal funds in the amount of $6,292.51 

from the Bluegrass Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living under Title IIIB ARPA grant 

for Lexington Senior Center. No match is required. 

 

Purpose of Request: The Lexington Senior Center submitted an application to the Bluegrass 

Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living on February 26, 2024. The Lexington Senior 

Center was awarded Title IIIB ARPA federal funds in the amount of $6,292.51. Grant funds will 

be used to purchase a NuStep T4R Cross Trainer and 4 raised flower beds for use by participants 

at the Lexington Senior Center. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $6,292.51 in federal funds is 

awarded for Fiscal Year 2024. No matching funds are required. Future years funding is 

dependent upon availability of funds. 

 

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment is in process.    

 

File Number:  0390-24 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Stambaugh/Allen-Bryant 

 

 

 


